BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Joe A. Hairston, Superintendent Towson, Maryland 21204-3711
BOARD EXHIBIT
August 14, 2001
TO: Dr. Joe A. Hairston
FROM: Department of Physical Facilities
RE: Utility Easement — Hampton Elementary

Verizon Communications has requested an easement area of 1032 square feet on
the northern edge of the Hampton Elementary School property along Valley Court Road. The
Division of Physical Facilities has reviewed the proposed easement alignment and found that
existing site improvements will not be permanently disturbed. Verizon has completed a record
plat of this easement, which is attached to this exhibit.

At this time we request Board Approval to enter an easement agreement with
Verizon for the 0.024 acre casement described by the Record Plat at the Hampton Elementary
School.

APPROVED:

Executive Director
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1,hereby certlify to the best of my professional opinfon, knort| edge,
Information and bellef to Verizon Maryland, Inc., that this plat and
the Metes and Bounds Description has been prepared In compliance nith the
minimum Standards of Practlice for RIght-of-Nay/Easements Surveys,

subtitie 13,9.13.06.04 _
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This Easement Has Been Prepared Nithout
The Beneflit OF A Title Report And Is Not
To Be Construed As A Boundary Survey.
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